
Planning Commission Meeting Agenda,  

Monday, February 7, 2022 - 6:00 PM 
Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                          Chairperson:     Bernie Shambour                
            Commissioner:     Vickie Selness 
            Commissioner:     Jenn Brewington 
            City Council Liaison:  Carol Szaroletta 
            Commissioner:     Vacant 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF 
DISCUSSION. TO ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 6:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. January 3, 2022 Planning Commission Minutes 
b. Kevin Fafinski Planning Commission Application 

Questionnaire 
 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

7.  ADJOURN 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  

Monday, January 3, 2022 - 6:00 PM 
Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                          Chairperson:    Bernie Shambour                
            Commissioner:     Jenn Brewington  
            Commissioner:     Vickie Selness 
            City Council Liaison:  Carol Szaroletta 
            Commissioner:     Vacant 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF 
DISCUSSION. TO ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 6:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

Chairperson Shambour called the meeting to order at 6:00PM with Commissioners 
Brewington, Selness, and Szaroletta present. Also present were City Clerk – Michelle 
Morrison. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 

Motion by Commissioner Brewington to adopt the agenda as presented.  Second by 
Commissioner Szaroletta.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. OLD BUSINESS 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. December 6, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes 

Motion by Commissioner Szaroletta to approve the December 6, 2021, minutes as 
presented.  Second by Commissioner Brewington.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

 
6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chairperson Shambour asked if any commissioners had any topics to discuss, there 
being none he stated that he hoped the new year would bring some efforts on both the 
commission and the city’s part to work together on improving some of the blighted 
properties in the city. 
 



7.  ADJOURN 

Motion by Commissioner Brewington to adjourn at 7:26 PM, second by Commissioner 
Szaroletta.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Respectfully Submitted:     Attest: 

 

___________________________  ___________________________ 

Michelle M Morrison, City Clerk   Bernie Shambour, Chairperson 
 



COLOGNE PLANNING COMMISSION 
CANDIDATE QUESTIONAIRE 

Name: ________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________ 

Primary Phone: _______________________Secondary Phone: ___________________________ 

Email Address: ________________________________________________ 

Thank you for your interest in the Cologne Planning Commission position. We are requesting 
some information to assist us in reviewing your qualifications related to this position. Please 
complete this questionnaire and return it to Jesse Dickson by email: jessed@colognemn.com or 
by mailing it to Cologne Planning Commission, PO Box 120, Cologne, MN 55322 or dropping it 
off at City Hall, 1211 Village Parkway, Cologne ,MN no later than 4:30 pm on the date listed 
below. Please provide your responses on this form. Direct any inquiries about this 
questionnaire, including any difficulties meeting the deadline, to Jesse Dickson at the above 
email address or by phone at (952)466-2064, ext. 104. 

QUESTIONNAIRE DUE BY: Thursday, December 6, 2021

1. How long have you lived in Cologne?  ____________________________________________
2. What is your occupation? Where do you work?  ____________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

3. How will your professional work experience help you as a Planning Commission member?

4. What attracts you to the Cologne Planning Commission position? (Limit 300 words)



5. What do you think are the major issues facing the City?

6. Where do you see the City of Cologne in 10 years? (Limit 300 words)

7. What are the first three things you would do to build credibility with the Community? (Limit
300 words)

8. Please describe and business holdings or financial interest you or any member of your
family may have with any business, developer or landholder that could create a conflict of
interest for you in the role of Planning Commission member.


	Planning Commission Agenda February 7, 2022
	Planning Commission Minutes January 3, 2022
	Planning-Commission-Candidate-Questionnaire-Fafinski

	Name: Kevin Fafinski
	Address 1: 205 Paul Ave. Cologne, MN 55322
	Address 2: 
	Primary Phone: 612-867-8766
	Secondary Phone: 
	Email Address: kevin.fafinski@libertysecuritytech.com
	QUESTIONNAIRE DUE BY: 
	Question 1: 1 Month
	Question 2: I own an IT Managed Services Provider specializing in cyber security, called Liberty Security & Technology. I am the owner and CEO.
	Question 3: Being a business owner, I know the work that goes into attaining goals that are established by a team of people. I am well versed in long term planning and creating steps that are achieved along the way. I frequently take advice from stakeholders and formulate plans to make sure their needs are met. Growing a business from the ground up is very similar to city planning, and I want to use those talents to achieve the goals laid out by the Planning Commission.
	4 What attracts you to the Cologne Planning Commission position Limit 300 words 1: 
	Question 4: I am a young man who is establishing himself in a community that reflects my values. My desire is to preserve Cologne as the town it set out to be at birth. I am a lifelong Carver County resident, but new to Cologne. I believe growth is a good thing for towns like Cologne, but it must be done in the correct way that amplifies its historical roots. We have a quaint small town that must be preserved and not fall victim to the thralls of modernity. It is my belief that the next generation will look back on history to plan for the future, and I believe Cologne has the potential to lead that charge. 
	Reset Form: 
	Print: 
	Save File As: 
	Question 5: With the rapid growth we have seen pushing west through Carver County, I see Cologne as the next town to experience this growth. The town has a big decision to make on what it wants that progression to reflect. Downtown Cologne has many beautiful historic buildings. I believe it will be an issue in the future if we allow new commercial buildings to be constructed in either downtown or outside of town. Personally, I would not want to see empty buildings lining main street. We must keep those buildings occupied and in excellent shape by attracting businesses to fill them.
	Question 6: My vision of Cologne in 10 years is one of historical greatness. By 2031, I hope we are able to maintain our historical significance by preserving what we already have, as well as attracting new business and residents that adhere to historically accurate building codes.I see a small town that has blossomed and embraced the natural growth around it. I see city streets that are safe for children to play in. I see Cologne as a thriving town that is welcoming to all. 
	Question 7: 1. I would talk to residents and get a better feel for what they want the future of Cologne to be. I would ask questions about the desire to attract new business and new residents, and how that fits into what we already have. I believe the community should determine the future of their town.2. I would try to keep our small town charm no matter what comes next for Cologne. It is important to embrace the heritage of this town and make sure the residents are happy with what the future holds.3. Incentivizing small and local businesses to put down roots in our community is very important. We have a unique opportunity to attract new businesses to our town, and there are many avenues to do this. Whether it is through tax breaks or other incentives, small businesses are how a community thrives. I believe residents respect that and it provides the opportunity for participation in their community.
	Question 8: None.


